

From: Peter Stanforth

To: Jose Trevino

Date: June 03, 2010

Subject: FCC file number 0269-EX-PL-2009

---

Message:

Our experimental license is for operation of a TV White Spaces network (as described in proceeding 04-186). The license is for 174-216MHz which translates to TV Channels 7-13. The radios are under control of a TV white spaces database that uses the information stored in the ULS and CDBS databases. We use the information stored in these databases to ensure there is no interference with commercial incumbents. We have also coordinated the trial with the Society of Broadcast Engineers who coordinate use of this spectrum amongst commercial users. This trial was shown to the FCC commissioners and OET staff in September 2009. As far as we are aware there are no government users in this, designated commercial, band.